Ashley Speliotis

From: Frank, Adam (ELD) <adam.frank@mass.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 1:20 PM

To: Frank, Adam (ELD)

Subject: FY25 Formula Grant Funding

Dear COA Directors,

The Massachusetts Executive Office of Elder Affairs (EOEA) has distributed the first 50 percent of the Fiscal Year
2025 formula grant funding to Massachusetts’ 350 municipal Councils on Aging. Grant amounts are based on a

formula, approved by the state legislature and Governor Healey, of $15 per person age 60 and older in each city

and town, based on the 2020 U.S. Census.

You can find the Notice of Release, along with your COA’s formula grant amount, here. Funds were deposited
directly into your city or town’s bank account the week beginning October 28, 2024. No additional paperwork is
needed at this time for you to access this funding.

Thank you for your ongoing hard work on behalf of older adults in Massachusetts. Please do not hesitate to reach
out to me directly with any questions.

All the best,

Adam Frank
Councils on Aging Program/Grants Coordinator
Massachusetts Executive Office of Elder Affairs
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Seekonk
Sharon
Sheffield
Shelburne
Sherborn
Shirley
Shrewsbury
Shutesbury
Somerset
Somerville

South Hadley
Southampton
Southborough

Southbridge
Southwick
Spencer
Springfield
Sterling
Stockbridge
Stoneham
Stoughton
Stow
Sturbridge
Sudbury
Sunderland
Sutton
Swampscott
Swansea
Taunton
Templeton
Tewksbury
Tisbury
Tolland
Topsfield
Townsend
Truro

Tyngsborough

Tyringham
Upton
Uxbridge
Wakefield
Wales
Walpole
Waltham

Seekonk town; Bristol County
Sharon town; Norfolk County;
Sheffield town; Berkshire Cot
Shelburne town; Franklin CoL
Sherborn town; Middlesex Co
Shirley town; Middlesex Coun
Shrewsbury town; Worcester
Shutesbury town; Franklin Co
Somerset town; Bristol Count
Somerville city; Middlesex Co
South Hadley town; Hampshi
Southampton town; Hampshi
Southborough town; Worcest
Southbridge Town city; Worce
Southwick town; Hampden C.
Spencer town; Worcester Col
Springfield city; Hampden Co
Sterling town; Worcester Cou
Stockbridge town; Berkshire (
Stoneham town; Middlesex C
Stoughton town; Norfolk Coul
Stow town; Middlesex County
Sturbridge town; Worcester C
Sudbury town; Middlesex Cot
Sunderland town; Franklin Cc
Sutton town; Worcester Coun
Swampscott town; Essex Cou
Swansea town; Bristol Count
Taunton city; Bristol County; |
Templeton town; Worcester C
Tewksbury town; Middlesex C
Tisbury town; Dukes County; |
Tolland town; Hampden Cour
Topsfield town; Essex County
Townsend town; Middlesex C
Truro town; Barnstable Count
Tyngsborough town; Middlese
Tyringham town; Berkshire Cc
Upton town; Worcester Coun
Uxbridge town; Worcester Co
Wakefield town; Middlesex Ci
Wales town; Hampden Count
Walpole town; Norfolk Count
Waltham city; Middlesex Cou

4,281
4,564
1,197
812
1,035
1,788
8,639
571
5,569
10,981
5,110
1,915
2,263
3,981
2,824
3,362
30,561
2,375
991
6,620
7,898
1,937
2,501
4,432
844
2,333
4,320
5,155
13,982
2,079
8,973
1,615
190
2,018
2,361
1,217
3,029
204
1,806
3,629
7,090
545
6,416
13,006

$64,215.00
$68,460.00
$17,955.00
$12,180.00
$15,525.00
$26,820.00
$129,585.00
$8,565.00
$83,535.00
$164,715.00
$76,650.00
$28,725.00
$33,945.00
$59,715.00
$42,360.00
$50,280.00
$458,415.00
$35,625.00
$14,865.00
$99,300.00
$118,470.00
$29,055.00
$38,865.00
$66,480.00
$12,660.00
$34,995.00
$64,800.00
$77,325.00
$209,730.00
$31,185.00
$134,595.00
$24,225.00
$7,500.00
$30,270.00
$35,415.00
$18,255.00
$45,435.00
$7,500.00
$27,090.00
$54,435.00
$106,350.00
$8,175.00
$96,240.00
$195,090.00

$32,107.50
$34,230.00
$8,977.50
$6,090.00
$7,762.50
$13,410.00
$64,792.50
$4,282.50
$41,767.50
$82,357.50
$38,325.00
$14,362.50
$16,972.50
$29,857.50
$21,180.00
$25,140.00
$229,207.50
$17,812.50
$7,432.50
$49,650.00
$59,235.00
$14,527.50
$19,432.50
$33,240.00
$6,330.00
$17,497.50
$32,400.00
$38,662.50
$104,865.00
$15,592.50
$67,297.50
$12,112.50
$3,750.00
$15,135.00
$17,707.50
$9,127.50
$22,717.50
$3,750.00
$13,545.00
$27,217.50
$53,175.00
$4,087.50
$48,120.00
$97,545.00



